
 
 

Environmental Quality Board  

520 Lafayette Road 

St. Paul, MN 55155 

December 2, 2024 

Joshua Williams 

Principal Planner            VIA E-MAIL ONLY  

Department of Planning and Economic Development 

City of St. Paul  

25 West 4th Street, Suite 1300 

St. Paul, Minnesota  55102 

        

RE: University of St. Thomas Multipurpose Arena Environmental Assessment Worksheet 

 

Dear Mr. Williams,  

On December 2, 2024, the Environmental Quality Board received your request for a 15-day extension for the 

decision on the need for an Environmental Assessment Worksheet (EAW) on the above-mentioned project.  The 

request is respectfully granted in accordance with Minnesota Rules, 4410.1100 Subpart 7. 

 

Thank you, 

Sarah Lerohl 

Environmental Review Technical Assistance 

Environmental Quality Board 

CC: 

Catherine Neuschler, EQB Executive Director 

Colleen Hetzel, Director, EQB Environmental Review Program 

 

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/rules/4410.1100/

